From: Costanza, Mike (Penske)

To: rShearingclerk; leigh.bausinger@faegredrinker.com; Coyle, Ann; Daugavietis, Andre (he/him/his)

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Schenandoah, Jason; Frank, Nathan; Breneman, Sara; R5AirEnforcement; Jones, Kathy;
Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Jjohnson@idem.IN.gov; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Penske Logistics LLC (Shelbyville, Indiana); Docket
number CAA-05-2024-0013

Date: Friday, January 12, 2024 8:41:07 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Received, thank you.

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 6:27 AM

To: Costanza, Mike (Penske) <mike.costanza@penske.com>; leigh.bausinger@faegredrinker.com;
Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Daugavietis, Andre (he/him/his) <daugavietis.andre@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Schenandoah, Jason
<schenandoah.jason@epa.gov>; Frank, Nathan <frank.nathan@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement <R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Jones, Kathy
<jones.kathya@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia
<Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Jjiohnson@idem.IN.gov; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
<Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Penske Logistics LLC
(Shelbyville, Indiana); Docket number CAA-05-2024-0013

You don't often get email from r5Shearingclerk@epa.gov. Learn why this is important

This email originated from a Non-Penske sender. DO NOT OPEN attachments or links unless you

recognize the sender and know that the content is safe.

Dear Michael Costanza,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2024-0013, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and
Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov


mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:mike.costanza@penske.com
mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
mailto:leigh.bausinger@faegredrinker.com
mailto:coyle.ann@epa.gov
mailto:daugavietis.andre@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:schenandoah.jason@epa.gov
mailto:frank.nathan@epa.gov
mailto:breneman.sara@epa.gov
mailto:R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov
mailto:jones.kathya@epa.gov
mailto:Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov
mailto:Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov
mailto:jjohnson@idem.in.gov
mailto:Grange.Juliane@epa.gov
mailto:grange.juliane@epa.gov

